

GLMBA Minutes for February 18, 2020

Attendance: Kimberly Fowler, Jenny Waybright, Shirley Ries, Rebecca Reynolds, Charity McLaren, Danielle Lundstrom, Nancy Casey

Call to Order: Kim called to order at 6:39.

Approval of November 2020 Minutes: Motion by Kim, second by Charity. Motion carried.

President's Comments (Kim Fowler):

Kimberly spoke with Kristen about fundraising ideas at the last select meeting. Kristen says less work for more money is best!

We've tried to look outside the box, they just don't go over real well in Grand Ledge. Let's go more traditional (cookie dough, fruit).

Spring plant sale: Angie Stefanik & Kimberly remember doing this at Wacousta Preschool.

Horrocks or Hyacinth House might be able to help.

*Shirley will reach out to Enchanted Farms annuals, herbs, Mother's Day delivery time frame.

We are shifting to 3rd Tuesday to help encourage new members to attend (avoiding conflict with PTO meetings). We need to grow our membership!

Executive Board Text:

Lisa McCarron stepped down from the fundraising VP position due to family concerns.

Treasurer's Report (Shirley Ries):

We're still above water for the year. Director allocations are the majority of the January expenditures. Shirley: talk to MS secretary about how to handle SCRIP funds for Select trip.

Music Teacher/Director's Reports

Manfest and Femfest canceled for this year.

Vice-President Reports

Fundraising

Searching for a replacement for Lisa!

We've tried to look outside the box, they just don't go over real well in Grand Ledge. Let's go more traditional (cookie dough, fruit).

Spring plant sale: Angie Stefanik & Kimberly remember doing this at Wacousta Preschool.

Horrocks or Hyacinth House might be able to help.

*Shirley will reach out to Enchanted Farms annuals, herbs, Mother's Day delivery time frame.

Nancy shared 2 flyers that came to our mail.--- shoe recycling sounds very promising!!! (fill the drum!) Shirley will pursue funds2.org

Publicity (Charity McLaren)

We need to update the calendar on the website.

Charity will look into this. Shirley has not tried to update this at all.

Could we link this to the music calendar?

Private Lessons (Jenny Waybright):

2nd trimester ends February 28, Jenny has sent reminders to parents. All paperwork is due to directors on March 6.

Sponsorship (Nancy Casey):

Valentine gift of money from alumni (John Osborn & Janalynn Martens).

Old Business:

none

New Business:

Blanket order placed so we need a count for band and choir seniors. Shirley emailing directors. We need to pay 50% when we order.

We need to set a date for scholarship applications. Shirley to update the application & forward it to student services.

SCHOLARSHIPS DUE FRIDAY, APRIL 17. Directors need to have them to the board by April 27.

Who on the board doesn't have a senior and is willing to help with the decision process to award the scholarships? Nancy or Charity will pick them up. Nancy, Rebecca, Charity & Kimberly will meet to review. Meeting at Kimberly's home. Wednesday, April 29th.

Jenny is wondering what do we do with previous year's applications?

Board member speaking at upcoming concerts. Kimberly willing to speak at Hayes pre-fest concert. HS Choir had their concert last week. Hard to do it at band concerts because of the timing.

Next meeting date and time?

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Jenny, seconded by Nancy. Meeting adjourned at 7:34.

Next meeting: Tuesday, March 10 6:30pm

Upcoming meetings:

Mar 10

Apr 21

May 11*

Meeting Minutes by Shirley Ries